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+ The réquest for this information is votunlary, H is needed 10 monilor defecia found in this Inspeclion system. Hia used by FSL3 todeterfine whather
establishmants are in compliance. 9 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583.0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporing burden for this collection of information is estimated 10 average 7 minutea par ra3ponse, INcluding the tma Tof reviewing Instructions, searching
exislng dolp sources, gathanng and mainaining the data necded, and completing and reviewing the cotlection of informaton. Send comments regarding this
burden estimata or any cthar aspedct of this collection of information, Including suggestiona for reducing this burden, to Department of Agricullisre, Claarance
Officer, OIRM, Ream 404.W, Washington. DC 20250; and lothe Office of Information and Regulatory Atfairs, Office of Management and Budget _ _  ___.

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FoOD zsq?)?gg NA{;@E&;SSE%T}%I;&%RWCE (X} Food Safety ] Other Consumer Protection’
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. T T ESTABLISHMENT NO. I
02/20/2008 0005-2G08-6736 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Nasne snd Title) : TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad S. Malik, President/Owner Mohammad S, Malik
& RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T
416.3(s) 1
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN I HACCP I ssoP T oreer
Daily checklist
8. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS o “
Q1802 SSOP - Corrective Actign e

10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

07:20 while performing preoperatjonal sanitation inspection of the "kill floor”, the following insanitary condition was
observed; heavy accumulation of dirt, blood, hair, and fat found on several {two of two checked], employee scabbards and
knives. Approximately 15 employecs, using similar utensils, work the slaughter operation. A check of the establishments
completed, daily sanitation control checklist, dated 2/20/2008, found no mention of this deficiency. Upon closer
examination of the checklist, there appeared to be no inspection area listed, which would relate to employee hand tools
and/or olher personal work gear. Regulatory control action was immediately taken, and the floor supervisor was notified
that the start of operations would not begin until hand tools, of all employees, were thoroughly inspected, and cleaned and
sanitized, if necessary. At 07:35, the situation was reevaluated, found to be acceptable, and operations allowed beginning.

416.3 Equipment and utensils. (a) Equipment and utensils used for processing or otherwise handling edible product or
ingredients must be of such material and construction to facilitate thorough cleaning and to ensure that their use wx_ll not
cause adulleration of product during processing, handling, or storage. Equipment and utensils must be maintained ina

sanitary condition so as not to aduiterate product, _
" - AN

(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)
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This document serves as written notificatioa that yoar fadurq o comply wilh regulatory requirement(s) could resull ip additional regulatory or administrstive nr.tlon._
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T US Dpantment of Agriculture T IYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

- NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CoNTIUATIONsmger (%] Footsafay [} other Consumaspotion

1. DATE 2. RECORDNO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.

02/20/2008 0005-2008-6786 17776 M/ 1

4.T0 Nameand Tile) ST S PERSONNEL NOTIFIED o

Mohammad S. Maljk, President/Owner Mohammad S. Malik

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) o R

416.3(a)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP . " ssop [ongr

Daily checklist

. ISP CODE e -9, NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T

01B02 ' SSOP - Corrective Action ‘

10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANGE

Continued failure to meet the regulatory requirements of the above-cited regulation could result in additional regulatory or
administrative action. -

e m—— - —

11, SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

HDISTRI’BUTIOT;J: Original & 1 Copy t Esiablishment, 1 Copy 10 Inspectar
Page 2 of 2
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The request for this informatior is volunlary. 1 is needed 1 monlior defecta found In this inspeclion system. R is used by FS|3 to determine whether
establishments are in compiance, 8 CFR 301 ang 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0085. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

reporting burden for this coflection of information Is estimated lo average 7 minutas per response, including the tme for reviewing instructions, searching
exialing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collecdon of Information, Send comments reqarding this
burdan astimate o¢ any othar aspect of this collection of information, including cuggastions for reducing this burden, (o Depanment of Agriculiure, Clearance
Officer. OIRM, Roam 404 W, Washington, DG 20250: snd lothe Office of Infomation and Regulalory Affalrs, Office of Managementand 8udget.

US Department of Agriculmure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD g&ngglﬁggggggR VicE [X] Food Safety (] Other Consumer Protection
1.oaTE 2 RECORD NO. T ESTABLISHMENT NO. T
02/29/2008 0006-2008-7768 17776 M/ 1
4.TO (Namo and Titlc) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFLED
Mohammad §. Malik, President/Owner; Supervisor Mohammad . Malik
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) _ T T
416.3(c) '
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN T macce [ ssop ‘ T omer
' Unmarked Barrels
8. ISP CODE o 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
06D01 PACILITY - Product Based L

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Today at 09:15, while performing on-line slaughter inspection of goats, a plant employee brought a large red barrel to use
for inedible poat viscera collection. I noticed that this container was newer than most of the same size storage containers. 1
saw the logo on the barrel and realized it was different from the standard large red barvel markjngs. Even though the barrel
fit the inedible container profile there were no markings on that barrel to identify its intended use. The cited regulation
states that receptacles used for inedible product must bear conspicuous and distinctive markings to identify permitted uses.
I explained my findings 10 Mr.[QIGIOIQIC) (Supemsor), and that I tagged the barre] with USDA Reject Tag # B3691220,
MGREEBRE removed the barrel PMMILmM service until such time as he can have the container inventory reviewed for
id arking and corrected if needed. Please note that this document serves as written notification that your failure to
comply with regulatory requirements could result in additional regulatory or administrative action. This statement is also
preprinted elsewhere on this document. A highlighted copy of the cited regulation is being supplied to Plant Management,

i 1 SIGNAI‘L)RE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE
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The request for this information ie valuntary. 1t is neeged 1o monitor defects found in thid Inspection system. It Is ussd by FELS to detarmine whalhor
es)..fshments are in compllance. 9 CFR 201 and 9 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0088. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. Pubic

« . raporing hurdan for this collection of Information Is estimared 1 average 7 minutea per recponsa, induding the ¥me for reviswing instructions, searching
existng data sources. gathering and maintaining e data needed, and completing and reviawing the collectian of information. Send commaenls regarding this
burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, Including suggestions fof reducing this burden, ¥ Depariment of Agnculture, Clearance
Officar, QIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20250:_and tatho Office of Infurmation and Requlatory Aflaira, Office of Menagement and Budgel, .

US Depanment of Agriculfure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
. FOODS%QEE&%? %EgﬁigRWCE X} Food Safery (] Other Consumer Protection
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. ' 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO. T
05/29/2008 0007-2008-4621 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name and Title) ‘ B 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED o
Mohammad S. Malik, President/Qwner; Supervisor Mohammad S. Malik
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T ' - ' T
416.2(b)(2); 416.4(b)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ wacer T ssop T T oTHER T
SPS

8. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

06D01 FAC“ ITY - Product Based _

. — —

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
Today, the 29th of May 2008, at spproximately 1345 hours, observed the following:

1.Beef Holding Cooler - overheard light fixture (nonfunctioning) without fluorescent bulbs with rust on light frame; several
rails with rust spots and rails support bars with blistering paint and some area showing sign of rusting; twines were being
used for rajl switches pull cord instead of plastic (easy to wash) cord. Twines were grayish color from dried blood stain;
several overheard structure starting to show rust spots.

2. Kill Floor - overheard oscillating fan on the wall above the door to the pen with dust build up.

Informed Mr. Malik, Owner of the cbservation. This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply
with regulatory requirement(s) could result in additional regulatory or administrative action.

11. SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION-PROGRAM EMPLOYEE
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The raquest fof thia Infarmation I8 volumary. Nis needed {0 monilir defecia found In this inspection system, i ia veed by FSIS to detsmine whether
establishments grein compliance. 8 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB Np, 0583-00808. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

reporting purden for thig coflection of information is eslimeted 10 averaga 7 minutes per response, Indluding the ime for reviewing instructions, searching
existing 0313 sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information, Send comments regarding this
burden estimale or any other aspect of this co|lection of information, Including suggestions for regucing this burden, to Departmant of Agriculture, Clearance
Officer. QIRM, Room 404-W, Washingien, DC 20250: gnd lothe Offica of Informatign and Requlatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budgel. | | _

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD ;ﬁggbﬁgwgg’ﬂocgigkwcs Eq Food Safety {:] Grher Consumef Protecuon
1. DATE 2 RECORDNO. T 3 BSTABLISHMENT NO. T
06/09/2008 0008-2008-12156 17776 M /1
4, TO (Name and Title) - - 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T

Mohammads Malik, President/Owner; Supervisor

Mohammad S. Malik _ i

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.2(a)

7. SECTION/PAQE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN " Haccr 1 ssop 1" oTHER
. SPS
8. ISP CODE 9, NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS ST
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based N

10, DESCRIPTI()N OF NONCOWLIANCE

On 6/9/08 1045 hours while performing post mortem inspection, I observed numerous flies flying around the room.
Slaughter was in full swing and numerous exposed carcasses were on the inspection rail. I immediately notiﬁm
Foreman of my obscrvation and operation was hajted. Opcration resumed at approximately 1130 hours after immediate

comective was initiated by the plant.

This document serves as written potificetion that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in

additional regulatory or administrative action .

11, SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

381.35 of 9 CFR. - ‘
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Tha request for thls (nfarmation 1 voluntary. # is needed o monilor delects found in this inspection aystem. 1t la used by FSIS o delermine wheiher
establishments are in compliance, 9 CFR 301 and 8 GFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0563-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Putdic

raporing burden Tor this calleclion of infarmation is eslimalad o average 7 minutes psr reaponse, inciuding the tima for reviewing Instructions, eearching
axisiing data sources, fatisering and maintzining tha data needed, and complating and reviewing lhe ooflection of informaltion. Send tomments regarang tis
burden eslimate or any other aspecl of this coflection of information, including suggestions for regducing thia burden, to Department of Agricuiture, Clearance
Officer, O!RM, Rogm 404-W, Washinglon, DG 20250: and {othe Office of Information and Requlslory Affairs, Offica of Managementand Budget. .

US Depattment of Agricullure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFETY AND ,,.”Ifé%%‘%ﬁ SERVICE [X] FoodSatty ) Other Consuner Prorction
Lpate ~ 2 RECORPNO. T3 ESTABLISIIMENT NO. T o
09/29/2008 0012-2008-13584 17776 M/ |
4. TO (Name and Titie) ' o ' 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)
6 RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T e T
4] 6.2(8)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [THaccr ssor 1 omer
s.ispCODE T s NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS o )
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
On 9/29/08 at approximately 1445 hours during post mortem inspection, [ observed numerous flies flying around the room.

Slaughter was in full production and numerous carcasses were on the inspection rail. I notified the hine superviso of
my observation and clear the line of carcasses. Operation was halted and correction was taken. Line resumed at 1

Past Similar NRs - Previous Ineffective Plant Actions: Pest Control

NR: 8-2008 dated 6/9/2008

{1 SIGNATURE O
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P.19
T US Department of Agrlculture T T T T Y PE OF NONCOMPLIANCE T
 NUNCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINUATIONSepT_ (X FoodSakiy | Ober Consumes Pt
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
08/06/2009 0024-2009-13584 17776 M /|
4. 10 (Name and Titie) T T T T s PERSONNEL NOTIFIED -
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik, President _
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ' R - ) Tt
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN " HACCP T ssop | OTHER T
SSOPpage 4 &7
g PCODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS - )
01B02 SSOP - Implementation

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE T T -
3. Four aprons, used by the plant employees during processing and handling product {product-contact surfaces) were

contaminated with residues of dry blood and grease.

4. The product inspection table (product-contact surface) was coptaminated with dry drops of fat,

1 immediately took a regulatory conirol action by tagging the aforementioned items No. 2, 3 and 4 with US Rejected tags,
No. B36921322, B36921307 and B36921308, respectively, due to the insanitary conditions in which they were found.
Contaminated surfaces of food-contact / equipment have a significant potential of causing product contamination, which
could lead to public illness.

Mr.the kill floor manager, was immediately notified orally that he would receive this Noncomptiance Record
{NR). These noncompliances cou)d potentially lead to product adulteration, and are direct violations of regulatory
requirement 9 CFR 416.13 (¢), which states that "each official establishment shall menitor daily the implementation of the
procedures in the sanitation SOPs."

This NR can be linked to an NR written on 7/21/2009 No.0022-2009 with the same non compliance which indicates that
the previous corrective action snd the preventive measures were not either effective or inadequate.

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

Past Similar NRs - Previous Ineffective Plant Actions: strictly observe implementation of SOP procedures

NR: 22-2009 dated 7/21/2009

11, STGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
l-‘snjs FORM 3400-4 (7/9)- DlS-1-R.U3-1:I:IlO_N- Ul;i;g.i!.'ml-;l Cop; .[;.“E:alﬂ-l;f-i!ll:lluzut, 1 (‘;‘op‘v w lmlp:clb]’
Replaces FSIS Form 5400.4 (9/97). which may be used until exhaustcd (7/98) Page 2 of 2
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Tha request for this information is voluntary. i ks needsd to monhor defects found in this inspection system, It is uged by FSIS o determine whathar
establishments are in camplianes, 8 CFR 301 and 9 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No, 0533-0089, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
raporting burdan for this collection of information i estimated to average 7 minutes per responee, including the time for reviawing Instructions, eesrching
. existing aata sources, gathering and maintaining tho data neaded. and compieting and reviewlng the collection of information, Send comments regarding this
- burdan estimete or any other agpect of this coflection of infomation, Indluding euggestions for reducing this burden, to Depariment of Agricuiture, Clearance
Officer, QIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, OC 20250;_and tothe Qffice of Informalion and Requlatory Affalrs, Office of Managemant and Budget. .

2rhoer L RN, ROom A0%-WV

US Depsstment of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLLANCE
FOOD :ﬁggﬁgﬁéﬁc Rgggéngcﬁ E] Food Safety (] Onher Consumer Prozcctmn
1. DATE 2. RECORDNO. T 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO. T
09/08/2009 0025-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1
4 TO (Name and Tit) o ‘ 5. PERSONNEL NOTFIED i -
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Maljk, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ‘ ' o e
416.4(d)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST, PROCEDURE PLAN limccr 1 ssop [ OTHER .
SSOF page 7
8. 1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS -
01C02 SSOP - Monitoriing

,

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On 09/08/2009, at 0930 hours, while performing this scheduled procedure 01C02, and examining the inspected product in
the cooler at the shipping area, I observed the following noncompliance;

There was a beavy calf with big black greasy smear on the left side of the brisket area measured 4 inch long X 2 inch wide.
Also both fore arms were Jaying on the cooler floor contaminating ther in addition the grease has the potential to be
hazardous to public health. [ immediately took Regulatory Control Action by tagging the carcass with US Retaincd tag,
number B 36921375.

Plant operational procedures for product contamination state that contamination will be removed by trimming of the meat
and washing the product in designated drained receptacles that peymits water to run away from the product.

b b
Mr. 1©. XD the kill floor manager, observed the non compliances, and notified that he would be receiving a
Noncompliance Record.  Under my direct supervision Mr trimmed the greasy contaminated area and the
contaminations that were found on the fore arms as well, the product was reinspected and released after the removing the

retajned tag by me.

11. SIGNATURE OF INSRECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYE

12, PLANTMANAGEMEN PO! mmediate 8CHon(s)). F¥_q Fitr Aeor a-'p..-—m?af._ Zz,;,,“,,,,{
M WJA«) PR o t-fmf QA.(/ l’bf/(cé Qnal Tt F/m A s s Wlkﬂ{afé
o~ floor. Attec tLindycchion 4;&« e Nom~tou,ofiace Yag was eroved. :

3. PIANTMANAGEMENT RESPONSE (further planned sction(s)):  A¢q X f fld tog plRat- senn
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|hat yonur fallure to comply 'mtl: regulatory requivement(s) could mull ln lddmonﬂl regulaiory or adminfstrative action.
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US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

 NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINVATIONSIEET _ (%) Foodsaty  [] OerComsumer rotsion
| DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.

09/08/2009 0025-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1

4. TO (Name and Title) ) T T TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T

Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
§. RELEVANT REGULATION(SY

Mohammad S. Malik, President

416.4(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN liacer 7 T ssop “otHerR
SSOP page 7

8.1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

_ 01Co2 ‘ SSOP - Monitoring
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE ‘ '

This noncompliance is in direct violation of the regulatory requirements of 416.4(d), which states that "product must be
protected from adulteration during processing, handling, storage, loading and unloading, and during transportation from
official establishments."

This document serves as written notification that your fajlure to comply with this repulatory requirements could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

Past Similar NRs - Previous Ineffective Plant Actions: ineffective corrective action and preventive measures to monitor
amd protect the product from contamination

NR: 21-2009 dated 7/20/2009

11, SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(0)(6), (D)(7)(c) |

————

FgIS FORM 5400-4 {1/98) DIy FIIBUTION: Criginal & 1 Copy to Esnablishment. | Copy Lo Inspectst
Replaces FSIS Form 5400-4 (9/97), which may be used unli) exhausted (798) Page 2 of 2
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The request for this information (s voluntary. It is needed to monitor defects found In this inepection systam. Ris used by FSIS fo determine whather
establishments are in compliance. © CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0088. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Pubiic

reporting burden for this coliection of information Is eslimated to avarmge 7 minules par responsa, including the tima for reviewing Instruchons, searching
existing data sowrces, gathening and maintalning the dota needed, and completing 8nd reviewing e collection of information, Send commeants regarding this
burden estimate of any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burdsn, 1 Depariment of Agriculture, Clesrance
Cfficar QIRM, Room 404-W, Washinglon, DC 20250: and tofhe Office of Informafion and Regulatory Affars, Office of Management and Budget. -

US Depariment of Agriculture ] TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
¥O0D [SquEg gﬁLTSSE%TE%%RWCE (X] Food Safety (] Other Consumer Protection

1.DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3, ESTARLISHMENT NO. -
09/08/2009 0026-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1
& 10 (Namecand Tie) TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) . T ) T T
416.1; 416.2(d) ‘
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE FLAN | IACCP I ssop T OTHER -

| N/A
¥, 15P CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSTFICATION INDICATORS o

06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Today 9/8/09 and at 740 hours , I was passing through the middle cooler after I done with live stock unjoading for ante
mortem inspection, then [ observed that there was a water dripping from the rajl under the cooling unit guards and pans.
No product was involved as the cooler was almost empty (have four calve catcasses on the other rails and away of the
concemed area) ‘ .

Regulatory contro! action was taken by Rejecting tagging the area and the rail with the US tag # B36921338.

Mr. e kill floor manager and Mr. Malik the plant owner observed and notified of the aforementioned non
compliance that they will receive a non compliance record ( NR).

This non compliance was in violation with the Regulatory Requirements of 9 CFR 416.1 and 4162 (d) which they states "
each official establishment must be operated and maintsined in a manner sufficient to prevent the creation of insanitary
conditions and to ensure that product is not adulterated " and * ventilation must be adequate to control odor vapors and the
creation of insaintary must be provided.

The area remains under control until assurance can be made that no product can become contaminated and that no
insanitary condition exists.
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U8 Department of Agriculture " {YPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFETY. AND DNSPECTION SERVICE .
NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINUATIONSHEET __ [X] FoodSaluy [ | Other Consummer Frotection
1. DATE 3, RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
09/08/2009 0026-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4. TO (Name and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFED

Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik, President

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.2(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN T naccer T ssop a T OTHER —
N/A
8.15P CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSTFICATION INDICATORS T
06D01 FACILITY -'Product Based

" 10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

» . . . / . . Il -
this document serves as writtep notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could resuit in

additional regulatory or administrative action.

. ————— e, ——

\1. SIGRATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(0)(6), (b)(7)(c)

— e - —

o

[E— o — 4 ., 2t

FSIS FORM 54004 (7/38)
Replaces FSIS Form 54001 ¢9/9°7), which nyzy b2 used uniil exhausted (7/98) Page 2 of 2

DISTRIBUTION: Original & ¥ Copy 1o Eatablizhment, 1 Capy Lo Inspecior
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Tha request for this information I8 voluntary. His needed 1o monitor defacts found in this inspection syslem, ks used by FEIS 1 Satarming wwhather
establlahments are in complianca. 8 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0088. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
raporting burden for this collection of information i3 estimated 1o average T minutes par response, Including the time for reylewing Instructions. searching
existing dala sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and compleling and reviewing the coflection of information, Sand comments regarding this
burden esumate or any other aspecl of this collection of informatien, including suggestions for reducing this burden, ko Departmant of Agricutture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washinglon, DC 20250: and lothe Offios of Infarmation ana Regulatory Affairs. Offics of Menegement and Budge!. .

US Depastment of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD r&gﬁggﬁyﬁﬁggﬁ%iﬁnww [JS_] Food Safety m Other Consumer Frotection
1. DATE 2 RECORDNO. ' 73 ESTABUISHMENT NO. U
09/17/2009 0027-2009-13674 17776 M /1 .
4. TO (Name and Title) T TS PERSONNEL NOTIFED Cm T
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM ) o Mohammad S. Maljk, Pre§ident o

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.4(d)

7 SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP | SSCP | oTHER
N/A
8.15P CODE o 9. NONCOMPLIANCE C1ASSFICATION INDICATORS B
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

T

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
On 9/17/2009, at approximately 07:45AM, while perfonning a visua) quality check of approximatel: hilled goatlamb
carcasses in the rear holding cooler, numerous dark/black specks of what appeared to be rail dust and/or grease were
observed on the rear legs and hind quarters of many of the carcasses. All carcasses in the cooler were immediately retained,
[US Retain tag # B36921372 applied]. Mr. W\dﬂ fioor supervisor, and Mr. Mahammad Matik, establishment owner
were informed.

CFR 416.1 states: Each official establishment must be operated and maintained in a manner sufficient to prevent the
creatjon of insanitary conditions and to ensure that product is not adulterated.

CFR 416.4 (d) states: Product must be protected from adulteration during processing, handling, starage, oading, and
unloading at and during transportation from official establishments.

A similar noncompliance was documented on Noncompliance Record 0021-2009-13584, dated 07/20/2009,

This Noncompliance Record serves as official notice that the requirements of the abave- cited regulations have not been
met. Continued failure to comply could result in additional regulatory or administrative action being taken.
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The request for this information (s voluntary. It s neaded lo moniter defects found In this inspection system, 1 is used by FSIS 10 delermine whethar
establishments are [n compliance, 8 CFR 301 and 9 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 6583-0088, OMB DISCLOSURE S8TATEMENT: Public
réponing burdan for this coflecton of Information lu estimated to average 7 minules per response, Including the Ume for revlewing insirucions, saarehing
existing data sources, gathering and malmalning the dea needed, and complating and reviewing the cofiection of information. Send commenis regarding this
burden estimate or any ether aspect of ths collection of Informaton, Inciuding suggestions for reducing this burden, 1o Department of Agricutture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washinglon, DC 20250 and tothe Office of informaton and Regutatory Affalrg, Office of Management and Budget.

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
PO e e oo SR VICE X] PoodSafely [} Other Consurier Protection
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO. I
12/11/2008 0014-2008-12156 17776 M/ 1
% 10 (Name and Title) ’ 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)

416 1;416.4(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN T HaccP T ssop 7 otRER
SSCP
8. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

06D0} FACILITY - Product Based
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE '

Today @ 09:45 hours while I was performing the post mortern examination on the beef carcesses I observed water
dripping from the ceiling nearby the inspection area (no product was invelved).

Re control action was taken by tagging and Rejecting the involved area with the US Tag# B 19 560654

Mr. he kill floor manager was informed of the plant failure ta comply with the Regulatory Requirements of 9 CFR
416.1 and 416.4 (d).

11, SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) | , o

You ure hereby advised of your right to appeal this declsion ax delinearsd by 306.3 andror 381,33 of § CFR.
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The request for s nformation ta voiuntary. IL1s nesded w monltor defects found in (hia Inspeclion system. 1t 13 uaed by FSIS to delermine whether
establishments are In complianca. 9 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVEO OMB No. 0583-0083. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporting burden for this collection of Infermation Is estimaiad to average 7 minulea par response, induding Lhe time for roviewing lnalruclions, searching
existing 0a\a sources, gathenng and malntaining the det@ needed, and completing and reviewing the coliection of information. Send comments regarding this
burden eslimale or any othar aspect of this oollection of information, Including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Departmaent of Agncuture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20260._ang lothe Office of Informalion and Reguiatory Alfairg, Offica of Management and Bvdget.

US Deparmment of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
w OO N ONCOMPLIANCE RECORD. o Foo Sty (] Other Consumer Proseeton

1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
12/26/2008 0018-2008-13888 17776 M/}
4. TO (Name and Title) T PERSONNEL NOTIFIED.

~ Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik

" & RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T
416.2(h)(2) |
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN Twacer T T Tssor T TomiER
v o)y
8 [SPCODE ' 9. NONCOMPLIANCE cmssﬁéinow NDICATORS
.06D01 FACILITY Product Based

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While performing sanitation verification of the establishment at about 0705 hours, | alsa conducted procedure code 06001
and observed that lack of paper towels in various wash sinks in the production area and the facilities. Also the facilities did
not have:toilet paper. Upon venfying the Establishment's dajly Sanitation Record it was found that plant supervisor had
checked off for items Wash area, Welfare area, and Lavatories meaning acceptable. No product was involved or alfected.
‘Regulatory control action was taken by Tagging and Rejecting the sinks and the toilet area with Tags # B36921098 and
B11526539. Mr. Mohammad Malik was notified of their violation of the Regulatory Requirements of 9CFR416. 2(h)(2).
This document serves as written potification that continued failure to comply with regulatory requirements could result in
further regulatory or administrative action{s).

R < . R T
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“Tha request for this Information |a volumary. 11 18 needed to monitor datects found in (nis Inspection system. Il used by FSIS to derarmine whether
eswblishments are in compliance. B CFR 301 apa 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB Ng, 0583-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporing burgen for this collection of Infarmation i estmated (o averaga 7 minutes per ¢Sponae, inciuding the Gime for reviewing instructions, searching
existing dala sources, gatnering and malrialning the dala needed, and compleling and raviewing the coflection of information. Send comments regarding this
puiden estimate o any other aspect of this coliection of infofmation, including suggestions for reduxing Wis buraen, w Depariment of Agnculturo, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, OC 20250 and toths Office of Information and Regulatory Alfalrs, Office of Management and Busgel. = _._. .

US Departnent of Agricullure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FoOD :ﬁgg\ﬁaﬁggi¥2§gnvace E(J Food Safety D Other Consumeét Protection
1. DATE ‘ 2. RECORD NO. T T T3 ESTABLISHMENT NO. '
0772112009 0022-2009-13584 1778 MU .

4. TO (Name and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED

Mobamumad S Malik, President, PresidenvGM )

—— — | —— st =

6. RELEVANT REQGULATION(S)
416.13(c)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP [ ssop T owER
SSOP page 4 & 7 .
. ISP CODE - 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01BO2 ESOP - Irrlp_l_t‘mcmation .

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While performing unscheduled procedure 01B02 (pre-operational sanilation review and observation) on 07/21/09 at 0745
hours, and after chocking the records and finding that everything was acceptable and that the facilities were released for
inspection , I observed the following noncompliances;

1. Four long-neck wheeled hooks (product contact surface) were contaminated with residues of dry fat, hair and grease
from yesterday's operations.

2. Three scabbards with six knives were contaminated with many drops of dry blood and hair.

3. Four aprons used by the plant employtes during processing and handling product (product contact surfaces) were
contaminated with residues of dry blood and grease. - :

4. The gut inspection table (non-product-contact surface) was contaminated with dry drops of fat.
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" US Deparment of Agticulrure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
_ NONCOMFLUANCE RECORD CONTIUATION suser. (K] FoouSaly [ Oer Comsuner reton
| DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
07/21/2009 0022-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4. TO (Nsme end Title) T TS pERsONNELNOTFED

Mobammad S. Malik, Presideat, PresidenyGM (0)(6), (b)(7)(c) B |

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)

416.13(c) _

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP SSOP [ oTHER -
, SSOP page 4 & 7

8. 1SP CODE 9 NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

01B02 SSOP - Implementation
10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE T T - T

1 immediately took a regulatory control action by tagging the aforementioned items with US REJECTED tags, Nos. B36
921325, B36921324 and B36921323 respectively, due to the insanitary conditions in which they were discovered.
Contaminated surfaces of food-contact as well as non-food-contact equipment have a significant potential of causing
product contamination, which could lead to public Hiness.

The plant pre-operational procedures under daily cleaning procedures mention that

Mr RIBHRIYIOI 11, kil floor manager, was immediately notified orally that he would receive this Noncompliance Record
(NR). These noncompliances could potentially lead to product adulteration, and are direct violations of regulatory
requirement 9 CFR 416.13 (¢), which states that “each official establishment shal] monitor daily the implementation of the

procedutes in the sanitation SOPs."

This document serves as wrilten notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

1. SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) e

FSIS FORM 5400-4 (1/98) DISTRIBUTION: Qriginal & 1 Copy to Establishment | Copy ro Inspector
Replaces FSIS Form 54004 (9/97). which riay be used until exhausted (7:98) Page 2 of 2
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The request for this information ie veluntary. i3 needed Lo mon|ior defects found In this inspeclion system. (Lis used by FSIS 1o detarmina whelher

establishments ara In compliance, 9 CFR 307 2na ® CFR 331. FORM APPROVED OMS8 No. 0583.0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

reporiing burden for whis acliection of Informaton is 8simated 1o avarags T minutes per responss, including the time for reviewlng instrucllons, searching

axisling data sources, gathering and maintalning \ne data needed, and complaling and revlewing tha coliection of information, Send camments reQanding Uus

burden estmate of any other 8spact of this soliaction of information, Including suggestons for redusing this burden, 10 Depanment of Agricullure, Cleamince
- Officer, QiRM, Room 494-W, Washington, DC 20260: end lothe Office of iInformation and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Mgnagemen! and Budget..

US Department of Agriculture . TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD :gfcrghﬁfﬁ;ggi’gggsgnwce .’E Food Safety D Other Consumer Protection
1.DATE - 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO, T
08/03/2009 0023-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4 TO (Namc end Tile) ' 5.PERSONNEL NOTIFED
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REQULATION(S) o ) o
416.2(a)
7 SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP. "ssor T TomEr
N/A
8. 1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE -

On 08/03/2009, at 0715 hours, while performing an unscheduled PBIS procedure, Code 06D01, for establishment grounds
and facilities, I observed in the basement that there were two spots with numerous mouse droppings under the table where
the tools are stored.

Mr RICEQIQIO .. 1i)1 floor inanagef, observed the noncompliance and was verbally notified that he would be receiving 2
noncompliance record (NR) because of the plant's failure to comply with the regulatory requirement 9 CFR 416.2(a), which
states that "the ground about an establishment must be maintained o prevent conditions that cou!d Jead to insanitary
conditions, adulteration of product, or interfere with inspection by FSIS program employees."

The finding of rodent droppings, regardless of location, in or around an establishment, indicates that there is a rodent
infestation, Rodents, known to have the potential to carry zoonotic disease that may transinit in their feces, must therefore
be properly controlled by every food-producing establishment. Plant management took immediate action and cleaned the
entire basement thoroughly.
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o US Depardment of Agriculture o " IYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

) Npmcg%ifﬁgpnggﬁ Pc%%?ﬁéf?%ﬁinsq_m . E_ffff Safey ‘J_f"h“ Consumer Protection

1. DATE 2. RECORD NO, 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.

08/03/2009 0023-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1

4,10 (Name and Titke) v T T T T PERSONNEL NOTIFIED

Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM , Mohammad S. Mahlg_Prcsudent-

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ' T T

416.2(a)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN Mwacce T ssor T T oteer
N/A

8. ISP CODE » 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSTFICATION NDICATORS

06D01 FACILITY Product Based
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

This NR can be linked to an NR written on 7/08/2009, No. 0019-2009-12156, with the same noncompliance. The
preventive measures from that NR indicated that the plant planned to increase facility reatment from once to twice monthly,

Reviewing plant records, I observed that the exterminator treated the facility on 7/7/09 and 7/22/09. The fact that rodent
droppings continue to be found in the facility prove that this preventive measure was either ineffective or inadequate.

This document serve as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
- additional regulatory or administrative action.

11, SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROQRAM EMPLOYEE

(6)(6), (0)(7) () |

FSIS FORM 5400.4 (7498) DISTRIDUTION: Original & | Copy lo F.nabhshm:nl : Copy W0 tn;pmor
Replacet FS1S Form 5400-4 (9/97), which may be used until exhausted (7/54) Page 2 of 2 .
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The requast for this information I$ valuntary. Ris needed o monitor defecis found In ihis inspection system, His used by FSIS to datermine whethar
ectablishments ara in compliance. 9 CFR 301 and 9 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reponing burden for this coflection of Information is eslimated 10 average 7 minutes per responsa, induding the Gme for reviewing instructions, searching
existing deta sourcas, gathering and mainlaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send commenta regarding this
burden estimate or any other aspec! of this collection of Information, Including suggestions for reducing this burden. to Deparument of Agricutture, Clearance

-+ Qlficer, ORM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20250: and tothe Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Managemant and Busget L

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

FooD ;&Fggﬁsgggﬁggﬁ%nwca @ Food Safety [j Other Consumer Protection
1 DATE LRECORDNO. — 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO. T T
08/06/2009 0024-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4. 1O (Napne and Title) : T TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad $. Malik, President, President/GM Mohamumad S. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ' ) T B i
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP | $SOP [ oTHER

SSOP page 4 & 7
8. ISP CODE ' 9, NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01802 SSOP - Injplementation

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While performing the scheduled procedure 01B02 (pre-operational sanitation review and cbservation) on 08/06/09 al 0715
hours, and afier checking the records and finding that everything was acceptable and that the facilities were released for
inspection , [ observed the following noncompliances;

L. The sterilizer used to sterilize the putter knives at the evisceration area w. degrees F-
[ took a regulatory control action and

app ejected tag No. B16921308 to the stenifizer.

As an immediate corrective action, the plant management changed the old electrical connections to heavy duty ones and
waited for 10 minutes until the temperature came up to * The temperature was monitored every tili
1t was confirmed it is working properly.

2. The blade of the beef splitting saw (product-contact surface) was rusted and contaminated with dry particles of fat from
the previous day operation.,

—— o — " it s

—— e w88 mmpm +

i S =, C——— S — -

I andigr 381.35 of 9 CFR. )
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y #lin
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12, PLANT MANAGEME
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etean up-
13, PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (further planned action(s)): 7Ze . Cbn b Ptua fw‘f Mc 3m bt
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DISTRIBUTION: Oviginal & 1 Copy w0 Establishmen, | Copy to Bspeciot
exhausted (7/98) Page 1 of 2
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' ' Thatequest for this information 18 voluntary, It Is neadad 1o moniior defects foynd in this insgection system, it Ip used by FSIS to detarmine whather
- establshments are In comphiance. @ CFR 301 and @ CFR 381, FORMAPPROVED OMB No. 0583-0083, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Putlic
, . reporing burdan for this callection of mformaltion Is estimated to average 7 minutes pef response, Including tha time for reviewing Instructions, toarching
. exisling data cources, gathering and maintaining the data neaoed, snd completing and reviewing tha coflaction ¢f informetion. Send comments regarding this
burden estimate of any other aspect of this coflecton ol inforraation, including suggesﬁons for reducing this burden to Department of Agﬁouluure Clearanca

us Depa.rtmcul or Agnculture
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE

TYPE OF NONCOWUANCE
Food Safcry B Other Consumer Protcctmn

NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD - sumef Protection
1. DATE . 2.RECORD NO, 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
10/14/2009 0028-2005-13534 17776 M/ 1 R

$. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
Mohammad S. Malik, President

4. TO (Name and Title)
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)

416.4(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE FLAN [THacCP T ssop [ omer
SSOP p.7

8. ISP CODE ) 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T

01C02 SSOP - Monitoring
10. DESCRIFTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
On 10/14/2009, at 0740 hours, while performing this unscheduled proceduce 01C02, and examining the inspected product
in the cooler at the shipping area (front cooler), I observed the following noncompliance:
There was a hind quarter of beef with multiple black preasy smears on the rump, hock joint and the flank areas measured 4
inch long X 2 inch wide, 1X 4 and 2 X 3 inches respectively.
On further investigation on the nextrail, I observed another four goat carcasses with the same contamination (black greasy
material) and the contaminations were in different sizes.
This greasy material (chemical) has the potential to be hazardous to public bealth. 1immediately took Regulatory Control
Action by tagging the whole cooler with all the carcasses inside with US Retained tag, number B 36921163 for moare
investigations and cofrections,

b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

12, PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Immediate action(s)): (NS} A L nanad &m Al g red Claze

SCute H Yo -A.L/;A_‘;,.Zu\_ Ca ol “Tece ?ﬂ,q‘s b; ""’“““"a’ /44» f-%c:‘al-%
AVeUS O Urtski'is [ltan propundy

£ =

13. PLANT MANAGEMENT. RESPONSE {further planncd action(s)-]. }‘k: "*"‘“4;)’ M“_,- :..‘.4,(( ,.,W Dere Llagr~
M sege Flw Y Rpoks lines” ‘ZL-/ on Y Zrﬂn’f's Are ¢l mrt i /}/’cd;ot’ﬂlg__

/0"”’7f £ ol /’“f“’yvr" £ ;A-A//A\‘} M.J- .
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This docoment serves as writlen nunﬁcnnon that your faiture 10 comply with ngulafory requiremem(;) could result in additions! regulatory or ldmlnulrnllvc ntﬁon

s, SM [EEN ' 15, DATE
= 28-27 .

16. VERIFICATION SIGNATU‘EE.OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE L7. DATE

FSIS FORM 54004 (7/48) DISTRIBUTION: Original & 1 Copy to Establiskmort, 1 Copy o Inspector
Replases FSIS Form 54004 (5/97), which may be used until exhausted (7/93) Page 1 of 2
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(0)(6), (0)(7)(c)

s ot nt

US Department of Apticulture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
- NONCOMPLIANGE RECORD CoNTINUATioN swper (%) Fooasamy  [7) Ouer Consmer oscon
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
10/14/2009 0028-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4. TO (Name and Title) T 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFLED . T
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) " A o l o o
416.4(d)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP [ ssop T otHER o
SSOP p.7
%.1SPCODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
01C0O2 SSOP - Monijtoring
10 DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE = :
Noncompliance Record. Under my direct supervision MelE irimed the greasy contaminated areas on al] the carcasses

including the hind beef quarter, all the products were retnseried and released after the removing the retained tag by me.

This noncompliance is in direct violation of the regulatory requirements of 416.4(d), which states that “product must be
protected from adulteration during processing, handling, storage, loading and unloading, and during transportation from
official establishments.”

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with this regulatory requirements could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

Past Similar NRs - Previous Ineffective Plant Actions: The corrective action and the preventive measures were not adequat
as the same non compljance has been occured again.

NR:25-2009 dated 9/8/2009 .

R e -

1], SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

e e ——— e o 848 g C— vn b om— . o o —m -

FSIS FORM $400.4 (798) DISTRIBULIOUN: oném.u & 1 Cupy to Bsuablishinens, | Copy o .lrl\upccm(
Repinces FS1S Fann 5400-4 (3/97), which may be used wnfil exhausted (7/98) Page 2 of 2
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"
The request for thi information la valumary. It s needed 1o Mmonilor defects fourd In this Ingpection syatem. It iz uesd by FSIS to determine whgthet

establishments ere In complianca. 9 CFR 301 and 9 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB Na, 0583.0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT, Public repering

burden for lhls collection of informaton s e3timated to average 7 minuies per response, induding the lime for reviewing instrustions, searching existing data

sources, gethedng end mainlaining the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the eoliection of information. Send comments reganding Lhis burden estimate

or any other aspoct of this eollection of Informatian, including suggestionsa far reducing this burdan, to Department of Agrculiure. Clearance Officer, CIRM, Room

404-W, Washingten, OC 20250. and tothe Offica of Informalion and Requiatery Affairs, Office of Uanagement ang Budget i . mre——

N

US Deparinient of Agticoliure TYPE OF NONCOMPULIANCE
FOOD &g&g@fﬂf@g ;ilégg;g&vlﬁ @ Food Safuty D Other Consvmer Proteciion
L DATE 3. RECORD NO. - 3. ESTARLISEMENT NO. T
- 12/14/7009 0033-2009-12151 17776 M/
e &0 (Nameand Tile) ' = 5. PERSONNE!. NOTIFIRD
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad $. Malik, President
5 RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ' T ' o
416.1; 416.3(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN I Haccr [ ssop T OTHER
. SPs L
8. ISPCODE ~ 9. NONCOMPLIANGE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Today 12/14/09 at 1130 hours, while performing procedure code 06D01, this code refers to the facilities Sanitation

Performance Standards. 1 inspected the containers that are used for the inedible viscera, (a by -product of the slaughter
rocess). Two barrels wefe-being utilized without markings that would identify their intended use. I spoke to Mr.

e Supervisor; and remioded him that this was a failure of USDA Regulstion 416.3(c) that states "Reccptacles that are
used for storing inedible material . must bear conspicuous and distinctive markings to identify pernutted uses”. USDA
Regulation 416.1 states "Each official establishment must be uperated and maintained in & manner sufficient to prevent
the creation of insanitary conditions and to ensure that preduct is not adullerated”. Pleasc note that this document serves
23 written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requiremnents eould result in sdditionsl regulatory or

adminjstrative action.

.

1 l SIGNATURE OF INSPECTTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

(6)(6), (B)(7)(C) a5 (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

Yauara Iunhya:(w.ndquaur right 1 appeal thy decieton ay delineand® BIRNB.3 3 LR n
12. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Immediate action(s)): 71£-fe .ﬁa 1.2 IU!M' uded !’77 wis b Le D-« rhe
Hrur hed ' nofrawe of rlaal lv\-tu./fd‘r\jrf

LVrIY¥09

TS S L ) e ggiesd adidiod RN

Cuy !r‘( yé Aok “‘f“{&S /x‘arﬂ/ 7 b foyp'm bt foo £ /.I)W—\

Py und RolenZify Wne bomets oA Ansoted s,

This dozument asrves nx wyitten notificatlop that your faflure mcamply with regulmory rnqulremonl(l) canld result in addjllonal regulatory or sdminbytrative “’f-lan

| ——— O ——  —  —

15. DATE
12 S i '_93
17. DATE

L2227

DJSTRFBU’HON Lriging) & | Copy w Establishment, | Cupy ta Inepectur
Page 1 of
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-

The request for this information ls veluntary. -it (s needed to moniter defects found in this inspection system, R is used by FSIS 16 determine whether
astatlishments are In compliance. 8 CFR 301 and 9 CFR 281, FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0069. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporting burders for this collection of information (s estimated lo average 7 minutes per responsse. including the kme for raviewlng instruciions, searching
exsling data sources, gathering and maintaining the daty neaded, and Completing and naviewing tha collection of INformaton. Send commsants regarding tis
burden estimata or any other aspect of tis collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, 1 Depanment of Agricullure, Clearance
Officor, OIRM, Ropm 404-W, Washington, DG 20250: gnd igine Qffice of Informaton and Regulalory Affairs, Office of Managesment end Budget,

US Department of Agricalture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOoD gﬁggxﬂﬂsgﬁ&%gikww @ Food Safety m Other Consumict Pmlr.‘,uan X
1.0a1E  2.RECORDNO. T 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO. T
04/20/2009 T 0012-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name aud Title) TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM @il! Floor Manager
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T S
416.4(b)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ HACCP T ssop | OTHER T
‘ - SSOP pp# 3
8. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS ;
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based :

10 DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On Monday 4/20/2009 at 07:05 Hrs after [ was informed by I Ki1) Floor Manager at Establishment 17776
M/1 that the company pre-operational sanitation inspection had been completed I observed a electric fan mounted to a wall
on the Kili Floor located five feet above the U.S.D.A viscera inspection table. The fan had rust at the base of motor mount.
The fan ig located sbove the inspection table and the rust on the motor mount of the Fan could potentially fall to the
inspection table below.

1 immediately tagged the fan with U.S. Rejected tag No. B 5175939 and informed Mr of my control action and
the need to correct the potential contamipate. 9 CFR 416.4(b) siates: " Non-food contact surfaces of facilities, equipment
and utensils used in the operation of the establishment must be cleaned and sanitized as frequently as necessary to prevent
the creation of insanitary conditions and the adulteration of product”.

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirements could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action. .

PO PR S

12. PLANT MANAGEMENT R.'ESPONSE Ummedial: action(s)):

W‘-“ S 210 A V/{/l’ 7(24/‘ i:-u; -1m (%{é/}t’t/’/

e O T - o sy e

13. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (further planned action()¥:

wilf clec fiop ajl,,,/lz/-;ﬂct.—v n/orz77-

This document serves 23 writien notlfitation lhatynur hi]u.re to comply whh mgulncnry requirement(s) could result in additional regulatory or adaiinistrative actiom

.

17, DATE

RIBUTION: Original & 1 CopthsthlsJun Ll Co h:.lnspecsar
page | of 2
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US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE <
 NUNCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINVATIONSHEET __ X] FoodSakty [ | Other Congumer Protection
I DATE 2. RECORD NO, 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
04/20/2009 0012-2009-13584 17776 M /1 _
4.70 (Name and Title) T T T T T RERSONNEL NOTIRIED
Moharmmad S. Malik, President, Presidenv/GM Mr. SRR Kl Floor Manager
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) . T ST
416.4(b)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP | ssop ~ T omer -
SSOP ppé 3
§IPCODE T g NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS o
06D01 FACILITY Product Based

0. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPUIANCE
Past Similar NRs - Previous [neffective Plant Actions: You stated That " pre-operational sanitation will be done properly”.

NR: 7-2009 dated 2/23/2009

Jil  ET /T

DISTRIBUTION: Original & | Copy 10 Esiablishment, | Copy o lnspector
Page 2 of 2
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Tha request for thig infermation is voluntary. I is needed to monitor defects found in this inspection syslam. It is used by FSIS ta detemmine whether
establishmants are in compliance. ® CFR 301 and 9 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No, 0583-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

reporing burden for this collection of information I3 estimatad 0 averaga 7 minytes per fesponsa, iNCiding tha tima for reviewing insiructions, searching
exisling data sources, gathering and maintalning the data needed, and compieating and reviewing the oollsction of information, Send commenis regarding this
bunden estimate or any other aspaect of this coliscilon of information, Including auggestions for reducing INs burden, to Depaniment of Agriculture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM. Room 404-W, Washington, OC 20250; and tothe Office of Information and Regufatory Affeira, Office of Management and Budgel o

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD :ﬁi%g%ﬁsgéiggzgRWCE [X] Food Safery [T] Ouher Consumer Pratection
. DATE 2 RECORDNO. 773 ESTABLISHMENT NO. T
96/18/2009 0013-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1

4. TO (Name and Title)
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) -

416.2(a)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST.PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP "T ssop : T oTheR o
SSOP Section | Pg |

BISPCODE ) 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T e

06D0} . FACIL[TY-_Product Based . )

10. DESCRIPTION OF N&\ICOMPLIANCE E

On Thursday 6/18/2009 at 07:00 Hours while performing scheduled PBIS task code 06D01, I found dry rodent droppings
in the USDA Office closet behind a group of sample boxes. I also found dry rodent droppings in the basement of the office
complex and the frock closet. The rodent droppings appeared to be old and dry. 1 also observed rodent droppings in the
apartment above the office complex, These rodent droppings were found behind the stave in the kitchen. Rodent dropping
were also found in the equipment storage room. The observation of these rodent control problems to include holes in office
complex walls and a opening under the outside door in the drum storaee arca between the slaughter floor and the weifare
room were immediately addressed by informing Mr.anager, that corrective action must be taken
immediately to correct al] rodent control problems in the establishment.

9 CFR 416.2(a) states: " Establishments must have in place a pest management program to prevent the harborage and
breeding of pests on the grounds and within establishment facilities™. This requirement was not met.

This document serves as written notification that failure to comply with regulatory requirements could result in additional
regulatory or administrative action.

G5z, T0E &7 222

You are hereby advised of your right io appedl ihis dedision as aelintole,

12 PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (immedistc action(s): /4242, Ar'€€ ]éaj et Yirep Z_L/a i preked ‘.
’N

bey Ws Cleaes. e flle office ia e badewent oad Su Mo AL
vLZ&, o ‘#)Z“fw A Feklen .u?:,.__ LSere LeCtactd Jf cr.f,./f?, Collbrade s a‘.-.(}afa-aw_

NTSPRN
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DISTRIBUTION: Original & 1 Copy to Dfablistudent, 1 Copy 1 inspector
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The request for Lhia information Is voluntary. it is needed ta monitor dafects found in this Inspection system, it1s used by FSIS to determine whether
establishments are In compliance. 9 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
raporting burdan for thia collection of information is eslimated to average 7 minutes per responge, including tha time for raviewlng instructions, searching
exisling data sources. pathering and maintalning the data neaded; and compieling and raviewing the collection of Information. Send commenta regarding thls
burden estimate or srry other aspect of this ¢ollection of Information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Depantment of Agriculture, Clearance

Officer, QIRM. Room 404:W, Washington, DC 20250 and lothe Office of Information and Reguialory Affairg, Otfice of Msgnagement and BydgeL.

US Department of Agriculture
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE
NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD

2, RECORD NO.
0014-2009-13584

1. DATE
06/18/2009

TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
[X] Food Safety [} Other Consumer Protection

3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
17776 M/ 1

5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
b)(6), (0)(/
Mr. (RIS Plant Manager

4.TO (Name and Titlc)
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) '
416.15(a)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF BST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCE T ssop
SSOP section L Pg 1,

9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
01B02 SSOP - Corrective Action
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE T ' T

On Thursday 6/18/2009 at 07:30 AM after MARMSBIBR p|at Manager of Establishment 17776 M/1 had notified me that
the plant had completed preoperational sanitation, I performed Task code 01B02 and found the following noncompliant

conditions:

-—— e

[ oTIER

8. ISP CODE

1. The splitting saw had residue on its handle. The saw was located on the kil) floor,

2. The brisket saw had blood particles on its blade handle contact area. The saw is located on the kill floor.
3. The hoist elactrical switch had dry fat on its surface. The hoist is located on the kill floor,

4. Hooks used to hang the carcasses were found to have some grease on the shaft of the hooks.

5. The weeson rod was found to have some rust on the handle.

During the performance of my preoperational sanitation: and in the inspection area
a leak was found in the ceiling of the Inspection Station area. The leak was above the viscera table.

I immediately tag the Kill Floor with U S. Rejected Tsg NO. B36921275 and informed M. [ of my controt action

b)(6), (0)(7)

ayaeiif

12, BLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE ammediaiucca}'mﬁ')fm;«@ Tt Flany il e J.(LL

. C Sl Crpet /‘M‘*"‘(éfd-/ﬂf /"K A 0 }__ 6&1401\ r End] fant f/I:jr;-J Ly .&l{f{{’jr
Gt éc.,,u/&u‘ S, Yie MA:M CAH-J‘ A wel Thea "hm AL et (oé’-{-..a__l &G el 7~
Dl oo i o Grtara; i Fdille g Sle A0Clas Aok Loty wiho Soaded o4
clecod e #(u,n.w‘f;}, f‘kot' le $90f- 4oL pertiosse f{& u/,[,u,t e Lo94-
13. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (further planned action(s)): o

Sn emeaae deamds e —

) (52, 27¢, &7 777

PR 331,35 of 9 CFR -

}fﬂ ﬁMde l’f/:fd-\ w h[(l.“&'-?‘ Ll e ' ’Lez'{_dw\‘ . caed Z, J?db,..w,je
Yo f"b/d‘\./’uuz J/,' ,51&2/5,42, el Lée-:u.-*? Tier, Toeks.

Thls dscument urxu a9 writien sotiflcation that your fallure to comply with regulatory requiremeat(y) could result lo additional regulntory or admisistrative sctlon.

17. DATE

2 r

DISTRIBUTION: Original & 1 Capglo Establishment, 1 Copy 1 Inspecior
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US Depanment of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
NONCS%%E::ELYR%IRNS E%gi?gusﬁ(\gggsnur [X] Food sarery £ Other Consumer Protection _
LDATE 2.RECORONO. '?Eﬁﬁﬁsﬁﬁmrﬁa'_”_"“—"
06/18/2009 0014-2009-13584 17776 M/l )
4 TO (Name end Tide) T PERSONNELNOTIFEEWWW T o
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Plant Manager
6 RELEVANT REGULATIONGS) e T P e e e
416.15(a)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF BST. PROCEDURE PLAN “hacce T " Tssop T ommer i
SSOP section 1 Pg 1,
g 1SPCODE T NONGOVILIANCE CLASSICATION BiDiCAToRS T
01B02 SSOP Correchve Action

o e - s aab s S T

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
and the need to correct all noncompliance’s prior to the start of operations.

- (0) (4)

I also observed a leak and condensation in the ceiling of Coolc.which is located betwee;
area. I immediately tagped CooléWmh U.S. Reject tag NO. B36921277 and notified Mr.
the need to take ection to control all product which may enter Cooler{QXS)

jll floor and the shipping
f my control action and

9 CFR 416.4(d) "Products must be prolected from adulteration during processing, handhing, storage, loading and
unloading at and during transportation from official establishmernts".

9 CFR 416.2(d) states: Ventilation adequate to control odors, vapors, and condensation to the extent necessary to prevent
adulteration of product and the creation of insenitary conditions rust be provided.

9 CFR 416.15(a) states: " Each official establishment shal] take appropriate corrective actions when either the establishment
or FSIS determines that the establishment's Sanitation SOPs may have failed ".

This document serves as written notification that your failuce to comply with regulatory requirements could result in
edditional regulatory or administrative action.

(0)(6). (D)(1)(c) E

Replaces FSIS Form 5400-4 (9/97), which may be used untd exhausied (798) Page 2 of 2
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L - ] a
The requeat for this infommation is voluntary. (tis neaded to monitor defects found in this inspection system. R is used by FSIS to determing whether
eslabliehmenta sre in compllance. # CFR 301 and & CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB N3; 0583-0089. OMB DiSCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporting burden for this collection of information is estimaied to svernge 7 minuics per response, including the time for revicwing instruclions, ssarching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the duta neaded, and completing &nd reviewing tha collection of informalion. $end comments regarding this
burdsn eslimats or any other asnect of this coliection of informalicn, inclding suggestions for reducing this burden, 1o Departmaent of Agriculture, Clearancs
Qfficer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20250: and tethe Offica of Information and Reguialary Atalrs, Office of Management and Budget.

US Department of Agriculture TYFE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD ggihggﬁﬁﬁsggiggzggkwcs @ Food Safety ;] Qther Consumer Protection
I.DATE T 2. RECORD NO, J i 3. ESTABLISIIMENT NO. T
06/26/2009 0015-2009-13674 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name and Title) ) 5. PERSONNELNOTIFED
Mohammad §. "I\_Aa]ik, President, President/iGM o Mohammad S. Malik, President

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.4(d)

drnans = ——

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ maccr [ ssop | OTHER
N/A
8 1SPCODE - 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIKICATION INDICATORS T
OGDQ__I . FACI’L}TY « Product Based o

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On 06-26-2009, at approximately 07:35 am, while pecforming PBIS procedure 06D01, (inspection of the walls, ceiling,
refrigeration vnits, and overhead rail system in the beef cooler "hot box™), the following insanitary condjtion was observed:
droplets, of what appeared to be water, was seen intermittingly dripping from a seam in the metal ceiling directly on to two
(2) beef forequarters. The affected areas were from the center of the brisket, down the leg to the lowest portion of the shank.
Immodiate Regulatory Control Action was injtiated, U.S. Retain tags [B36921268 & B369212169] applied.
Mr.[QIGOKOIGION Xill floor supervisor, was immediately notified of noncompliance and of action taken. Additionaly,
Mr. Mohammad Malik, cwner/President, was informed upon his arrival at the plant at approximately 08:00am. Due to the
leaking ceiling, a Regulatory control action [U.S. Reject tag B36921270) was also applied to the cooler. A review of the
plants SSOP records found no mention of this condition. ‘

In the presence of the inspector, all carcasses were moved away from leaking area, affected areas trimmed, and a sotution of
lactic acid applied. At approximately 08:15am, corrective actions were determined acceptable, and all retained product was
released. -

The cooler remains under Regulatory Control untit assurance can be made that no product can become contaminated, and

that no insanitary condition exists

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

12 PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (medite action): Aer (QIOROIG)]
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US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
- NONCOMPLIANGE RECORD CONTINUATION SHEET (% Poodsstey  [T] OtherConsumer Prolection
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO, 3, ESTABLISHMENT NO.
07/08/2009 0019-2009-12156 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name and Title) . 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED o
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM Mohammad 8. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) o
416.2(a)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | Haccp | ssop | OTHER -
' N/A
8.1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIPTICN OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Plant management took immediate action and ¢leaned the entire basement thoroughly. In addition, they planned for the pest
control contrector to retreat the facility on 7/13/2009.

This document serve as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

11. SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

FSIS FORM 54004 (7/98) DISTRIBUTION: Original & | Copy to Establishment, 1 Copy 10 Inspector
Replaces FSI8 Form S400-4 (9/97), which may be used untl exhsusted (1/98) Paga 2 of 2
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The request for this infarmayon 18 volunary, ti9 needed to monitor defects found In this inspection eysiem, It is used by ESIS 10 detarmine whalhar
estadlishments are in compliance. 8 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPRCVED OMB No, 03683-0089. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reponing burden for this oollection of infarmation (s estimated 10 average 7 minutas per response, intluding tha ima for reviawing INStrugtiona, dearching
exisling 9ata sourcas, gathenng and maintaining the ¢ata needed, and complaling and raviewing the collection of informalion. Send commants regaraing thus
burdon estmate or any other aspect of this collaction of infermalion, Including euggestions for reducing this burden. to Department of Agrculiure, Clearance
Officar OIRM, Room 404-W, Washinglon DC 20258: and toths Office of Information and Regulatory Aflairs, Office of Management and Budget.

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

FOOD ifhEggaﬁar&sggiggg%chg X] Food Saﬁ:ry :__ Other Consumer Prowcetion
. DATE 2. RECORD NO. - 1 ESTABLISHMENTNO.
07[14/2009 0020-2009-13584 17776 M /1
4 TO (Name and Tide) - T TS PERSONNEL NOTIFED
Mohammad §. Malik, President, President/GM - Mohammad S. Malik, Presldem
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) T T
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST, PROCEDURE PLAN CThacer T T T sser T T TotheR

SSOP page 4& 7 .

8. ISP CODE ) 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T

01802 SSOP - Monitoring

10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While performing the scheduled procedure 01B02 (pre-operational sanitation observation ) on 07/14/09 at 0745 hours, and
after I checked the records and found everything was acceptable and the facilities were released for inspection | [ observed
the following non compliances;

1. Two racks with 60 wheeled hocks (product contact surface) were contaminated with residues of dry far, hair and grease
from yesterday operation.

2. The blade of the beef splitting saw ( product contact surface ) was nol cleaned, rusted and contaminated with fat residues
from the last time operation.

3. Five aprons used by the plant employees during processing and handling the product ( product contgct surface) were all
not cleaned and contaminated with residues of dry blood and grease.

| immediately took 2 regulatory control action by w;gging these aforementioned above items with the US REJECTED tag 4

or M‘ )J ofﬂ PFR

12. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Immediatc sction(s): 5 fee. 3 tn 5-/!,{477 See) Sag &Maze..ﬁ o2 & mard
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T . o DISTRIBUTION: Ongnnl &1 Copy w B/bmh e Lop\ W Inpcior
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N

US Department of Agriculture - ‘ TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

. NQNCS%EEQEEE%&%&? CONTINUATION SHEET e Food Safety [ | Other Consumer Protecioor
1. DATE 2, RECORD NQC. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NQ.
07/14/2009 0020-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1
2 TO (Name and Titie) $. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED o
Mohammad 8. Malik, President, President/GM  _ Mohammad S. Malik, President
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) o T T
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [~ HaCcP ™ ssop 7 OTHER
SSOP page 44 7
8. ISP CODE 9, NONCOMPLIANGE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS -
01B02 SSOP - Monitoring

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

B36 9212295, B 369212296 and B 369212297 respectively.

rocedures mention that

M QIR the kil flocr manager, was immediately notified orally that he would receive this Noncomgliance Record
(NR). These non compliances could potentially lead to product adulteration, and are direct violations of Regulatory
Requirement of 9 CFR 416.13 (c) were not met which states that "esach official establishment shall monitor daily the
implementation of the procedures in the sanitation SOPs."

This document serves as written notification that your failure in comply with the regulatory requirement9s) could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

11. SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

R

FS(S FORM 5400-4 (7/9%) DISTRIBUTION: Orfginal & | Copy @ Ewblishinent, | Cugy (o Inspecior
Replases FSIS Form 34004 (9/97), which may be usad unlil exhausted (7/99) Page 2 of 2
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The request for s informalion 1 voluntary. H la needed ta monitor defects found In this inspection system, R i used by FSIS to determine whether
estabfishments are In compliance. 9 GFR 301 and 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED QMB No. 0583-0088, OME DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporting ourden fof this coliection of information |s esimated to average 7 minuled per fesponse, Including the time for reviewing inalructions, ssarching
ex;sting data sourcos, gatharing and maintaining the dala needed, end completing and reviewing the collsction of information. Send commanls regarding this
burdan eslimata or any othar aspest of this coftecton of Informalion, including suggestions for reducing this burden, Yo Department of Agriculture, Clasrance
Offiear, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washinglon, DC 20250. and totha Office of informalion and Regulatofy Alfalrs, Office of Management end Budgat,

US Department of Agriculture  TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD :giag g‘ﬁﬂﬁgg‘%ggﬁs?‘wm [X] Food Safery i "1 Other Consumer Protection
1.DATE 2. RECORD NO. T T3 ESTABLISHMENT NO. -
07/20/2009 0021-2009-13584 17776 M/
470 (Name and Tite) i B 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED '_" )
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) o T CTTT
416.4(d)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST, PROCEDURE PLAN [ wacce T ssop [ OwHER i
SSOP/ operational pa
RSPCODE "9 NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01C02 SSOP - Monitoring

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

A1 0815 hours on 07/20/2009, while performing unscheduled procedure 01C02 (operational sanjtation review and
observation), I observed in the final cooler that there were seven goat carcasses contaminated with multiple grease staing in
different areas of the carcasses, and that were adjacent to the ciean carcasses.. An extensive review of the rest of the

carcasses revealed that they were ok.

A regulatory congol action was taken by tagging the contaminated carcasses with US Retain tag # B36921310 due to the
fact that adulterated or contaminated product has the significant potential of causing public illness.

M [QIQHOIQIO) e kill floor manager, observed the noncompliance and was notified verbally and in writing that he would
be receiving a noncompliance record (NR) for failing 1o meet the regulatory requirements of 9 CFR 416.4(d), which states
that "product must be protected from adulteration during processing ,bandling, storage, and loading and unloading, at and

135 of 9 CFR
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DISTRIRUTION: Original & 1 Copy wlenab.hsllmenl, 1 Capy 1o laspeetor
untd exhausted (7/98) Page 1 of 2
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US Depariment of Agricultre TYPE OP NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFLTY AND INSPECTION SERVICE —— .
© . NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONVINATIONSHEET (X FoodSafty Other Consumer Protection
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABIJSHMENT NO.
07/20/2009 0021-2009-13534 17776 M /1
4. TO (Name and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NO1TFIED

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)

416.4(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST, PROCEDURE PLAN | [IACCP 7" ssop T otmEr
SSOP/ operational pa

$ 1SP CODE ) - 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS ) o

01C02 ] SSOP - Monitoring
10. DESCRIPTION QF NONCOMPLIANCE

Under my direct supervision, Mr{QIQHQIBIOL /i med each carcass as it was railed out, and each was released .

This decument serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) covld result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

11. SIGNATURE OF INSPECTION PROGRAM EMPLOYEE

o DISTRIBUTION: Originnl & 1 Capy to Establishment, 1 Copy i Inspector
Page 2 of 2




SEP-07 - 3 :
- 8718 TUE _©83:88 PM 99884906701 P.@1

(B — i - swry

- US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLLANCE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE o o
__ NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINUATIONSIEEY ___ (X] FoodSefety [ ] Other Consumer Protection
© 1. DATB 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISIIMENT NO,
04/14/2009 0009-2009-12156 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Namc and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED

Mchammad S. Maljk, President, President/GM

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.4(d) ' U

Mohammad S. Malik

e ———ra. s e s —

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | BACCP | SsOP | OTHER
SSOP page ?
8. 1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

01C0o2 _ ‘ SSOP - Monit_or_ing
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE ' b
were also immediately retained with US Retajoed tags, numbers B38863256 and B388632257.

M QIQHQIGIR) the kill floor manager, was notified both times of the noncompliances, and thet he would be receiving a
Noncompliance Record. ’

This noncompliance is in direct violation of the regulatory requirements of 416.4(d), which states that "product must be
protected from adulteration during processing, handling, storage, loading and unloading, and during transportation from
official establishments.”

(b)6). ()N .
Mr- trimmed the grease spots under my direct suparvision, and the carcasses were released.

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with this regulatory requirements could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

Jewv (-

DISTRIBTITION: Originid & 1 Copy to Establishment, | Copy (o Inspector
Page 2 of 2

b)(6),
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The requast (or thig information Is volurfary, Itis needed to monitor defacts found In this inspection system. kis vsed by FSIS to determine whether
esiabiishments are in compliance. § CFR 301 and § CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No, 0583-0088, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. Public

.. . teporting burden for this coflection of information 1 eslimated to average 7 minuies per response, indluding tha 4me for raviewing Instrugtions, searching

K exlsling Cala sources, gatharing end malntaining the data needed, and sompleting and reviewing the oollection of Information. Send comments regarding this
burden eatimate of eny other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Departmant of Agricuiture, Claaranca

Officer, OIRM, Room 4C4.-W, Washingion, OC 20250, and tothe Office of Information and Requlalery Affairs. Offica of Managemeni and Budget.
US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD ﬁg}ﬁggﬂﬁgsggﬂ%:gnwcs (X] FoodSafely [} Other Consymer Protestion
1.DATE 2. RECORD NO, ' C T 3 ESTABLISHMENT NO. o T
04/14/2009 0010-2009-12156 17776 M/
4. TO (Name and Title) ] 5 PERSONNEL NOTFRD ) .
Mohammead S. Malik, President/GM _ Mohammad $. Malik

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.4(b) ]

7, SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | wacce | ssop | OTHER

. SSOP page 2 and 3.

8. 15P CODE 9, NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

e i 3 s

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
On 4/14/2009, at 0705 hours, while performing a scheduled 01B02 procedure, I observed the following noncomplirnces;

1. one of the legs of the viscera inspection table (non product-contact surface) was contaminated with several fine fat

particles.
- 2. dust was discavered on the surface of the rubber gasket on the upper side of the first door of the middle cooler (non

product-contact surface).

Plant precperational sanitation procedures state (b) (4)
(b) (4)

the kill floor manager, was immediately notified orally that he would receive a Noncompliance Record.
These noncompliances could potentially lead to direct product adulteration and are violations of the regulatory requirements
of 416.1, which states that "each official establishment must be operated and maintained in a manner sufficient to prevent
the creatjon of insanitary conditions and to ensure that product is not adulterated," and 416.4(b), which states that non-food-
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This document perves ns writlen notification that your failare to comply with regulaiory requirement(s) could result in additional regu'atory or admlnistrative action.
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| T B
POOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE (X} Food Safety ) Other Consumer }:roz-cctIM_
o NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD e S e e  SENT VO,
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO. ‘
0012-2009-13584 17776 M/1 R
041202009 5, PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
e i A TCLN e 304 Title) ", T ¥ J
‘ USDepatmentof Agriestioe | TYPE OF NONCOMFLIANCE T
e " NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONVINUATIONSHFET X] FoodSafety 7] Other Consumer Prowction
I.DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
04/14/2009 0010-2009-12156 17776 M/ 1
4,70 (Name and Tille ' T T TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM ' Mohammad S. Malik

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.4(b)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP T ssop I OTHER .
SSOP page 2 and 3.
3.15P CODE 9. NONCOMPUIANCE CLASSIEICATION INDICATORS
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10, DESCRIPYION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
contact surfaces of the facilities, equipment, and utensils used in the operation of the establishment must be cleaned and

;.. sanitized 8s frequently as necessary lo prevent the creation of insanitary conditions and adulteration of product.

©)(6). (0) . .
Mr. corrected both insanitary conditions immediately, under my direct supervision. No Regulutory Conirol Action

was BECESsary.

This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
additionai regulatory or administrative action.

[ Y

DISTRIBUTION: Origiral & 1 Copy o Establishment, ! Copy o lnspecror
Fage 2 of 2

RephNGESHI B0 D4 L1 o mmte bt =2 =



SEp-@87-18 TUE 82:59 PN (b) (4) 2088490701

T
dor .-

PFax

/772010
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)feR]
Phone: 609-394DI5)
Fax: N/A

Company Name:  USDA-FSIS-OFO-Trenton Halal Packing Co 17776 M

To: QIONOYI® - .~
Phone: 215-43(DG)

Fax: 215-597-4217
Company Name: USDA-FSIS-OFO-Phila DO (40)

Comments:
FOIA Sanitation NR's.
CY 2009, Closed.
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The request for thia information [s voluntary. Iiis needed 1o monfior defects found in this inspadiion systerm. R13 vsed by FSIS to determine whether
eslatlishments ere In compliance, 8 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OME No. 0583-0089. OME DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporong burden fof (1S collection of informalion 13 estimaled 1 avarage 7 minuies per responsae, lncluding the Ume for reviewing Instructions, searching
exisling data ssurces, gathering end mainlalning tha data neaded, and compleling ana raviewing the collaclion of Information. Send commanis regarding this

* burden astimale or any other atpect of this colleclion of infermation, including aupgestions for reducing thia burden, to Department of Agricuiture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Wazshinglon, OC 20250: and tthe Office of Informstion and Regulatary Affairs. Office of Management and Budgat.

o US Depanment of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
- P ReRcompANCE RECORD. ] FoodSaty 7] Ober Comsumer rtction
1. DATE 2. RECORD NO 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
02/10/2009 0002-2009-13309 17776 M /71
4 TO(MNameand Ty T " S PERSONNELNOTIFIED
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik
6. RELEVANT REQULATIONGS) ' o T o
416.4(a); 416.4(d) . L

I macee | ssop | OTHER
SSOP/Pgs. Tand 9

9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
SSOP - Implementation

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN

. ISP CODE R
01C02

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

At 11:00 am. on 2/10/09, while performing procedure 01C02 (operational sanitation), I observed the following

noncompliances;
1. A goat carcass in the 3rd cooler was found ta be adulterated with a piece of "rai] dust," measuring approximately 1/16" x

1/4." 1 immedjately notified the floor manager, (SRR o trimmed the carcass under my supervision.

2. Plant employces at the skinning and dehoming stations did not wash their hands or sanitize their tools after handling

hides and homns and before touching the next carcass in line. The floor manager was immediately notified. MrjRREEN

proceeded to retrain the entire kill floor workforce on proper dressing procedures under my direct obsecvation.

3. The sterilizer at the sticking station was not

functioning properly, and the water temperature was found to be 85 degrees F.  An immediate regulatory control action
was taken--U.S. Rejected Tag No. B36921218. Mr. Malik, the plant owner, was informed immediately, and the killing

procedure was suspended.

N These inproper processes and procedures demonstrate fajlure to comply with plant sanitation standard operatin
procedures (SSOPs) as well as 9 CFR 416.4(a) and (d). The plant’s operational SSOP reads muii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

12 PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Inmcdiste action(s)y §) YR, fida f €m~e s dodo-l. a@Ceonkalisf
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ﬂfu.ﬂu'fé&} bt et Gl 6 tlowi ol Quac e T(.e_,__'__ fEae e, a.d

Ao ol foofore Slackng bl Hi mtnct lrncoss <u (nes (D Slenliger tind bat
Dlvae d - 014 weist . snlovid,. tndl 1uilin fCup Aoy wp tlpufldl (T ture aud Tea e

13/ FLANT MANAGEMPENT RESPONSE (furthes planned action(®)) s e &pu 1 £ '

v Marsspnan P unitl frta arkia 4o ol anl Sows P Aail ol Ad‘*‘z&

“ frployee niet Aove pliiky g Aot saZii fo sloe, T Fooucls dod Tioly,

’/&af L S berdt clectc The At /'U/CZZ., Fou Vhr 5’1.{’4.-"6'3!& ,‘Mé*w;#’@“/\/é“

o e o -

340,35 of D CHR,

1"!1;5 doc{ment SCrvey ag v}riulc'n potification that your failure 1o comply with regulatory requlrement(s) could result in additions) regulstory or ndministsative action.
14.8 ATLRE OF PLA

A ?ﬁrm_}:ﬁimr

M (0)(6), (b)(7)(c) ——T

15. DATE
2151

e
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US Deparunent of Agslculture. TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SER VICE « : :
NONCOMPLLANCE RECORD CONTINUATION SHEET [X| Foodsafery | i Other Consumer Protection
1. DATE 2. RCORT NO. 3. BSTABLISHMENT NO.
02/10/2009 |0002-2009-13309 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name and Title) 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
Mohammad §. Malik, President/GM Mohammad S. Malik

6, RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.4(a); 416.4(d)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP | “ssop T otHeR
. SSOP/Pgs 7and 9
gaspconE T T g NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS )
01C02 SSOP - Implementstion

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Regulation 416.4(a) states that "all food-contact surfaces, including food-contact surfaces of utensils and equipment, must

be cleaned and sanitized as frequently as necessary to prevent the creation of insani conditions and the adulteration of
roguct” S A S
demonstrates clear violation, b

Regulation 416(d) states that “product must be protected from adulteration during processing, handling, storage, loading,
and unloading at and during transportation from official establishments.”
Presence of an adulterant on finished product in the cooler indicates violatjon.

These noncompliances, indicating actual adulteration and the potential for contamination or cross-contamination of
carcasses, may have serious deleterious public health consequences. The ingestion of "rail dust,” its actual composition
unknown, or any chemical and/or pathogenic biological agent that may be transferred due to cross-contamination, could

lead to illness.

A similar noncompliance was documented on NR 0013-2008-12156, written on 12/0172008, under ISP Code 06DO1. Plant
management responses indicated that a new heating element was installed in the sterilizer, and that they would monitor

equipment more efficiently to assure good working condition.

This document serves as written notification. of your fajlure to comply with regulatory requirements which could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 151‘i-n-:$ln10N: dr;gmal & 1 Copy to Eslablishmeut, ! Copy 1 inspector
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The request for this infofmation 13 voluntary. It I3 needed w monitor dafects found In this inspection systern. His used by FSIE to delerming whether

. eslablishmenta are In compliance. 9 CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No, 0583-00808, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

* reporting burdaa for this collection of Infoomation is estimated 1o averaga 7 minuies per response, including the me for reviewing instructions, searching
existing dala soyrces, gatharing and malptaining the dala needed, and completing and reviewing ma collection of informalon. Send comments regarding this
burden estimate of any other aspac of this callection of Information, mcluding suggestions for reducing this burden, ta Departmant of Agricuiture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washingion, DC 20250 and igthe Qffice ef Informaion end Requlatary Affairs, Office of Management and Bunget.

US Department of Agricultore TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
YW Foooggffc'gx&a%’fgéggﬁikwcs IX (| Food Safety L - Othcr Consumcr Protection
1. DATE 2 RECORDNO. 3, ESTABI ISl{MbNT NO,
02/12/2009 0004- 2009—1 3309 l7776 M/
4 TOMNameand Tiv) D ' s PERSONNEL NOTIFIED

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

MoharnmadS Mahk PrwdenUGM
6 RELEVANT REOUIMION(S)

416.4(d) .

7 SECTION/PAGE OF EST, PROCEDURE PLAN | MACCP | ssop T | otiEr
7

8.ISPCODE ’ T 5 NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS.

01 C02 SSOP - I_mplementanoqu

P e R

10 DESCRIPTIO'N DF NONCOMPL[ANCF

At approximately 9:45 a.m. on 2/12/09, while performing the ISP code 01C02 (operationa)l sanitation) procedure, 1
discovered the following noncompliance: five (5) poat carcasses were found hanging in the room between the middie and

. et e e ERRIE P

final coolers, all adujte e hindquarters with dark, greasy matter. The carcasses had been in the delivery van,
but were returned to e carcasses remained under the plant's control throughout, but they were not tagged
for rework. .

- (0)(6), (B)(7)(c)
nediately took a regulatory control action, Retain Tag # MPD4601009, and informed the kill floor manager, Mr-
' W.Wetrained responsible personnel on the proper procedures regarding the protection of product from
adujteration at all times, and had the carcasses trimmed. The carcasses were reinspected and released. No adulterated

- product entered commerce.

- Adulteration of product, in this case during transportation and unloading, demonstrates failure of plant personnel to
implement their own operational Sanitation Standard Operating Procedures (SSOPs), and violates USDA regulation ¢ CFR
416.4(d). This regulation states that product must be protecied from adulteration during processing, handling, storage,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)]

12. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Imcdiate action(s)). At -, - g"*’f—"wr Lot s
50 s ~5- - Riag %ﬂrd‘, t‘vvgv-"& -—&me M(Lq- back /v
PlSew'rou g ol e Fe /‘2_;2,, sie wrarlbied ool Leavrad o0
X Dack Te Yt vau o Slive__
13 PLANT MAN-AGEMENT RESPE)!:!SE (furlhet p‘;innnca.aélion(s))" w P Me i ge .,C 7“‘-«_ cé; .é' Ut é‘ a 4.1.44_.) b,

nof 4, é%fié,_ G QD‘T back Fle phecciod Muu-a_

ur failure o comoty with rcgu’a.nry n:qmrvemcm(s) could resuh ln addrﬂouzl r!guhtory or udmlnls(ruhw --:|lnn

o o 15. DATE
- 2/'-’/ 7 ").07
17. DATE
o / o / ¢) 5‘
DISIRTBUTION Origing) & 1 Copy to Es!ahhs?,manL 1 Copy to lnspecior
Page 1 of 2

Thiy documcru serves as wnllen nohﬁcauon !hat yu
. B




SEP-B7—-106 TUE @3:82 PM (b) (4) 2088498701 P.BS

[

; US Dépantment of Agriculrure " TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE - , .
NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINUATION SUEET [X: FoodSafety | ] Other Consumer Protection
). DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO.
02/12/2009 0004-2009-13309 17776 M/ 1
L 47O (Neme and Title) ’ T 5 PERSONNEL NOTIFFED
Mohammad S. Malik, Pre51dent/GM
6 RELFVANTRFGULATION&S)- " - - : ) T
416.4(d)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HACCP T ssor I" otHER
7
8.1SPCODE T T 9 NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

01 COZ SSOP - Implementation
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE '
loading, and unloading at or during transportation from official establishments.

Adulterated product, if allowed into commerce, has the significant potentia] of causing illness within the general

population. This document serves as written notjfication of your failure to comply with regulatory requirements which
could result in additional regulatory or administrative action.

(0)(6), (b)(7)(c) |——

Page 2 of 2
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The request for this Inlormation is voluntary. it IS needed 1 monitor defects found in this Inspection system, la used by FBIS Lo determine whethet
establishments ars in compliance. 9 CFR 301 and 6 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED QMB No. 0683-0088. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reoowng byrden for 1nis colleotion of Mfarmation |3 estimated Lo averege 7 minutes per response, including the time for raviewing instructions, searching
xisling dala eourcas, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing end reviewing the coilection of information. Send comments regarding thia
- Durden eslimate or any olher aspact of this collection of Information, induding tuggestions for reducing this burden, lo Departmant of Agriculture, Clearanca
Officer, OIRM, Roons 484-W, Washington DC 20250: and tothe Office of Information and Requlalory Affalrs, Offce of Management and Budget

US Department of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
wagﬁggﬁeﬂsggigggéngu ’LY\ Food Safety T Other Consumer Prorecnon
I.DATE ' 2. RECORD NO, ST 3. ESTABLISHMENT NO, T
02/13/2009 0005-2009-12156 17776 M/ 1
4 TO (Nsme and Title) - T TS bERSONNEL NOTEED
Mohammad S. Malik, President/ GM ) Mohammad S, Malik
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) CoTTTm e o T
416.13(¢)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [aaccer 5 ssop ST omer T T
SSOPpage 4 & 7
8§ ISPCODE ' h 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01B02 SSOP - Implementation

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

While performing procedure 01B02 (pre-operational sanitation observation ) on 02/13/09 at 0715 hours, and after |
checked the records and found everything was acceptable and the facilities were released for inspection , I observed the
following noncompliances;

1. Two scabbards with 5 knives (product contact surface) were contaminated with residues of dry blood, hair, and feces.
I immediately took e regulatory control action by tagging both pieces of equipment with the US REJECTED tag #
B94468340.

ocedures under daily cleaning (b) (4)

The plant pre-operational

- o DT s e I

- . . , - — Cr v ot addel (::(/J
a: ,._4 rel j,{_pqg/lf TL.{, -LHJ&»-_ ‘/'-é‘--«/ 7‘9 ",-/L/ﬂ writy Qoe Linnr
C?t:,.r ‘\[%wp f "é,"" 7”/’1.'«, e ond v-de 4 #A.c) €C « “CP e Zo WQ e
Levn (e Fniry clvecer ¢ 8 ..J;\W.-/-JJ'-/ ﬁ/‘!af To 4-/‘-—1-«_4.,{.-'\\,-., .

LI‘?
N D RN
13, PLANT MANAGEMFNT RESPONSE (further plsnned action(s)): Iv’f’ wt Afoidot Gl Yy 2ryl ,(g =~Co 0,/ rh.g ‘r

fa Aﬂ-v—e_ /13"'\./: J’LhP&M Ve a L cimivil  OvLln oy el 4/0 &g a),
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This documnt serves ny written nourr.snon that your fallure to :ompty v.m: r:gulllory requircment(s) could resultin udd.tloual regulptory or ndmmnstnuvz action.

15. DAT&V_tal/ﬂ 9,

17. DATE

. 2Nie]

DIS’IMBUHON Ongmal & 1 Copy w0 Establishmene, 1 Copy ro lnspcmr
Page 1 of I




SEP-B87-18 TUE B83:03 (b) (4) 9988490701 P.B7

US Depatmentof Agriedtre TYPE OF NONCOMPLLANCE
. . NONCOMPLIANCE RECORD CONTINUATIONSHewT ____ X) FosdSukty  [) OorConsumer P
1. DATE 7. RECORD NO. 3 ESTABLISHMENT NO,
02/13/2009 0005-2009-12156 17776 M /1
??6(}4;:;;: and Tille) | CTTTTT 'S, PERSONNEL NOTIFIED
Mohammad S. Malik, Pres;dent/GM Mohammad S. Malik
6. RELEVANT REQULATION(S) T o o R
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN | HaCCP | ssop T otHER e
SSOP page 4 & 7
8 ISPCODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01B02 SSOP - Implementation -

10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE
The kill floor area was REJECTED with the US tag # B9446834].

b
Mr - OO the kill floor manager, was immediately nouﬂcd orally that he would receive this Noncompliance Record
(NR). These noncompliances could potentially lead to product adulteration, and are direct violations of Regulatory
Requirement 9 CFR 416.13 (c) which states that "each official establishment shal] monitor daily the implementation of the

procedures in the sanitation SOPs."

This document serves as written notification that your fajlure in comply with the regulatory requirementds) could result in
additional regulatory or administrative action.

.f,_ (0)(6).(b)(7)(c)

DESTN'BU'HON Original & 1 Capy to Establishmient 1 Copy to Inspeeior
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a

Tha request for this informaton ts voluntary. i is needed o monlior defects found In (e Inspection system, 1lis used by FSIS v determine whether
establishments are In compliance, & CFR 301 and & CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0683-0089, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reparting burden for this collection of infarmatlan Ia estimaled lo average 7 minulas par responss, including the tims for reviswing Instructions, searching
existing data sourcas, gathering and maintalniag the date needed, and completing ana raviewing tha collection of Informatien. Send comments regarding this
burden estimata of eny olher aspast of this collection of information, including euggestions for reducing this burden, 1o Department of Agriculture, Cisaranca
Officar, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20250:_and tathe Office of information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budger, s

US Departmeot of Agriculture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD ig?ggﬁﬂ?ﬁgg%ggg;ﬁRWCE ’—] Food Safety U Olhet Consumer Pm(cctuon
1.DATE "2 RECORDNO. . 3 ESTABUSHMENT NO, T
0272372009 0007-2009-13584 17776 M/1
4 TO(MNameand Tille) ) T s, PERSONNEL NOTIFTED R
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM o K 1l Flaor Mmager~ L )

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.1; 416.4(b)

- PR P

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ HACCP T ssop | OTHER
SSOP pp. 3
8. 15P CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS
06D01 FACILITY - Product Based

10. DESCRIFTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On 2-23-2009 at 0730 hours, while performing an unscheduled ISP code 01802 (pre-operational sanitation) procedure, |
observed that the underside of the viscera inspection table was contaminated with fat, blood and residue from the previous
day's kill. The plant preoperational sanitation checklist indicated that all areas were found to be acceptable before starting
operations. was immediately notified of my findings, and e regulatory control action was initiated. |
applied U.S. Reyect Tag No. B36921255 to the aforementioned table.

At 0800 hours I was notified by the plant that the deficiency had been conected and the underside of the table had been
cleaned.’ I rechecked and released the viscera inspection table at 0815.

Contamination of any surface, in this case the underside, of food-production equipment is considered to be an insanitary
condition. With this, there is the potential for direct or indirect contamination of product, which could lead to iliness within
the general population.

This noncompliance directly violates the plant's sanjtation standard operating procedures, which state on page 3 that-

(b)(6),

- g T2 fe Aod W&-A - aﬁo,.._a«..a./u.ead
£o e‘v&au oo e odeiide f,; /e foble From fat aul Lloot etvet

mf’/ Sl 2 “MZ

- P

13 PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (rthct planned sclion(S): 7 Jp o &b, v ) rie olea. - o o T s,
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/IAJ/-,toi('On /7&74,0/[?

:stioﬂhnbour failure ta comply with regulatory requlrement(s) could result ip additional regutatory or administeative nction.

This document serves 2y written antlfy

ki - ls.. DATE T
e y A 3-/9-01
PROGRAM EMPLOYEE 17. DATE
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US Department of Agricalrure TYPE OF NONCOMFLIANCE

0 rgomcggao?ifﬁggnﬁ%% E%&%ﬁlggtsnwr %) Food safery ': _Other Consumer Protection.

I DATE 2. RECORD NO. 3. ESTABLISHMEN] NO,

02232009 0007-2009-13584 17776 M/ 1

4 TO (Name and Tile) ' T ' 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T

Mohammad $. Malik, President/GM RIRBRIIRK 1 Floor Manager

6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) ) R N )

416.1;416.4(b)

7, SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ Hacce T ssop I oTHER T
SSOPpp. 3

8, 1SP CODE ) 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CI ASSTFICATION INDICATORS T

06D01 FACILITY - Product Based ~

10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

In addilion, this noncomp!nance wolates Title 9 CFR 416.1, w!ich

states 1hat "Each official establishment must be operated and maintained in a manner sufficient to prevent the creation of
insanitary conditions and to ensure that product is not adulterated.” as well as

416.4(b), which states that "Non-food contact surfaces of facilities, equipment and utensils used in the operation of the
establishment must be cleaned and sanitized as frequently as necessary to prevent the creation of insanitary conditions and
the aduiteration of product.”

This document serves a9 written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirements ceuld mult m
additional regulatory or administrative action.

DI?'[]U'BUTION Orlgm‘u & 1 Copy to Eslablrshmam l COpy to hupecm'
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The raquest for this infermation is voiuntary, |13 needed lo monilor defects found in this Inspection eystem. [l [x used by FSIS lo determine whether
eslablishments are in compllance. 8 GFR 301 end 8 CFR 381, FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0583-0088. OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public

reposting burden for Lhia collection of information is estmatad to averags 7 minutes per response, including the tme for reviewing insinictions, gearching
exjsting data sources, gathering and maintaining the deta needad, and complating and reviewing the ooflection of Information. Send comments regacding this
“burden estimate or any othar aspect of this collection of information, including suggestons for reducing this burden, o Department of Agricuiture, Clegrance
QOfficar, CIRM. Room 404-W, Washinglon, DC 20250 and tothe Office of Information and Requiatory Affairs, Office of Menggementand Bugget, | .

US Department of Agriculrure TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD :ﬁ(\){tﬁgg L?;Il? Iﬂgg%gg lif)RVlCE [X] Food Ssfety (] Other Consumer Protection
I. DATE 3. RECORD NO. Ty ESTABLISHMENT NO. T T
0272412009 ) 0008-2009-13584 . . 17776 M/ 1
4. TO (Name and Title) . 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED ’ T
Mohammad S. Malik, President/GM Mchammad S. Malik
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) E T
416.13(c)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDUREPLAN | HACCP T ssop [ onER
, SSOPpp.3 &4
8. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T
01B02 SSOP - Implementation

10. DESCRIPTION OF WNONCOMPLIANCE

On 2/2412009, while performing a scheduled ISP code 01B02 (pre-operational sanitation) procedure at 0715 hours, and
after the plant released the faciljties for inspection, ] observed the following noncompliances;

1. Two scabbards with six knives (product contact surfaces) were contaminated with dry residues of blood, small particles
of fat, and bair from yesterday's operation. A regulatory control ection was taken by rejecting the equipment with US
Rejected tag No. B§283928. '

2. The beef-splitting sawblade (product contact surface) was rusted and contaminated with small, dry particles of fat. The
saw was tagged with the US Rejected tag No. B8283929.

The residue discoverad on the aforementioned direct food-contact surfaces has the potential for contaminating product that
may be distributed to the general public, which could lead to iliness. M RIHQUR the xill floor manager, was
immediately notified of this noncompliance and that he was to receive this Noncompliance Record (NR).

= [ —
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Thn raguat Jor thie Infarmatinn is voluntary, [11S Needen m MU veivus wuine i1 uws bepeclle, . o, 1o L I Tmed Dy §EIE N mlanninanmr"LnPr.

= el dLitanin RoR IR QOMPHrw W EH T AN QPR SR, | PV AT DMR My, D98%0NS OIAN NIRGT OSURS $TATFMENT Publin

reporting burden for (nis collecton of information IS esMatad 10 average T tliutvs pirf FeSpanaz, wiwuuiny Ure e Aa e ol oLy TIRAIIANARG, QOGN

exisling data sources, gaihering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing tha coltection of information. Send eomments regarding this

b o Sit 1t e @y Aher nmﬂﬁ of g gol'eetian of Information, including suggeastions for raducing this burden, ta Department of Agriculturs, Clearance
vJa ton Junu; ang 1oU1e Wit ui wine i s Roprelaiy, ddians, Qiflen wf bdinafpmant sad Dudrgd

Officar. OIRM, Room 404-W. Washing
US Department of Agricoiture TYPE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
FOOD gﬁi%gﬁ;’fﬁgg’c&gggnm 1X] Food Safety ] Other Consumer Protection
I.DATE ' 2 RECORDNO. ' T 3 ESTABLISHMENT NO. ' h

03/01/2010 0006-2010-16619 17776 M/ 1
4.TO (Name and Title) T ' s pE
Mohammad $. Malik, President, President/GM
6 RELEVANT REGULATION(S)

Production Supervisor

4162(b)

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDUREPLAN | BACCP | ssoP T OTHER T
| Page 3 8SOP

8. 1SP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS T

01B02 ' SSOP - Monitoring \
10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

At approximately 0900 am while performing procedure 01B02 the following items of noncompliance were found:
1. The large metal doors opening to the pens were covered with fecal méterial left over from a previous days kill.
2. The florescent light directly over the inspection area was full of water and not working,

3. The beef head station was missing meta} screws where the rack attaches to the table creating a safety issue.

4. The inspector's sink cut-off valve would not cut-off.

The noncompliances above do not meet regulations 416.2(b) and 416.1. Another simular NR(20100002) was written on
1/26/2010. This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirements could
result in additional regulatory or administrative action.
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The raquest foc this bformation 18 volurtary. 4 is heeded 1o monflor defects found In hia inspectinn system, 113 usad by FSIS 15 determing whather
establishments are i complianca. 8 CFR 301 and 6 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMA Mo, 05830089, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reporting Burdan for s collaction ¢f nformation I8 esfmated I average ¥ minules per response, including the Ema for réviewing instructions, saarching
exleting data sources, gathenng and mainiaining the deta needed, and compieling and reviewing the collection of Information. Send commena regarding this
burden estimate of 8ny other aspect of this collaction ¢f information, Including sragestions for reducing this burden, 1o Department of Agriculture, Clearance
Officer, OIRM, Room 404-W, Washington, DC 20250: and tome Offica of Information and Regulstory Affairs, Office of Management end Budget
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T PATE o " 2 RecorDNO. 3 BSTARLISHMENTNO.
05/2472010 0015-2010-16974 ' ]7776 M/ 1
4 TO (Name and Tile) T ST TS PERSONNEL NOTIFIED T )

‘ Mohammad S. Malik, President, Presiden/GM 'Mohammed S. Malik, President
¢ RELEVANT REGULATION(S) Commm T
416.12(d)
7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE FILAN | HACCP T T o T T omeer
8

g ISPCODE - g NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS )

G1A01 SSOP Bas:c
10, DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE CrTmmm e T o
On 05/24/2010 at approximately 14:00 hours while condycti liance.
Page 8 of the establishment's SSOP contains procedure
(DN T)c SSOP states 416.12(d) requires
that & frequency for every procedure in the specified. "As often as necessary does not contain how often the

procedures wilt oceur within a given period of time and therefote is not a frequency. 1immediately informed Mr.
Mohammad Malik of the noncompliance.

This document serves as written notification that your failuge to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
additianal regulatory or administrative action.
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The request for this information ts voluntary. K is needed ko monltor dafects found in this inspection ayatam. Itis used by FEIS 1 detarmine whelhar
eslablishments are In compiiance. § OFR 301 and 9 CFR 381. FORM APPROVED OMB No. 0883-0083. OME DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Publlc
reporing burden for thig collection of information s esimated 1o average T minutcs per reapenes, induding the ime for reviewing instruclions. £o3rching
exisling dala sources, gathenng and maintaining the aala needsd, and completing and reviewing the coliection of informaton. Send comments regérding thie
burden estimate or any other espect of this callection of information, including suggestions for raducing this burden, 1 Departmant of Agricuiture, Clearanea
Officer, OIRM. Room 404-W, Washington, OC 20250: ang tothe Office of Information and Requlatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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08/10/2010 0027-2010-16974 17776 M/
4. TO (Name and Title) ' o 5. PERSONNEL NOTIFIED B T

b)(6), (b)(7 .
RRERIS ¢ oo Supervisor )

Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S)
416.2(a); 416.3(2)

o e

7. SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN [ nacce | ssop ‘ | OTHER
. Ssop
3. ISP CODE 9. NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS N
0l1BO2 SSOP - Monitoring

10. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On 08/10/2010 at approximately 07:30 bours while conducting a scheduled PBIS ISP 01B02 I discovered a noncompliance.
] observed more than eight flies in the slaughter area with at least three resting on food contact surfaces. The presence of
flies inside the food processing area and flies resting on food contact surfaces do not meet the regulatory requirements of
416.2(a).and 416.3(a), respectively. Iimmediately informed Mr. floor supervisor, of the noncompliance and

" - took a regulatory control action by placing US Rejected Tag # B36921237 to the knocking box. At approximately 08:00 [
was informed that the area was rea re-ingpection. I found that the area had been retumed to a sanjtary condition,
removed the tag and informed Mr. f my actions.
This document serves as written notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in
edditional reguiatory or administrative action. :

(6)(6), (0)(7)(C)

You are hereby advised of your right i appeal thly decisicn o delineated by 306.5 and/or 381,35 of 9 CFR

DC 108 /,12/;5

12. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (Immediate action(s)).

’

13. PLANT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE (further planned action(s)):

.T?Ls document serves a3 written notification that your fajlure 16 comply with m«&ularory requitement(s) could result in additinnal regulatory or edministrative vetion.
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The raquesi for this Information is voluntary. it (8 needed 1o menitor defects foung in Vg inspection syStem. 1t I8 vsed by F3IS to determine whether
&stablishmantsa ere in compliance. § CFR 301 and 8 CFR 381, FORM APPAROVED OMA NO. 06830089, OMB DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: Public
reparting burdan for this collaction of Infarmalion is estimeled 1o average 7 minutes per response, (ncluging the time for raviewing Inglructions, searching
exisling data sources, gathenng and mainlalning the daia needad, and completing and reviewing the ccllsction of Information. Send commenis regarcing IS
burden estimale & any other aepect of this coflecbon of nn!ormaﬂon Incluging suggestiona for reducing this burden, to Depanment of Agricuilure, Clearance
Officer, OIRW,_Rpom 404-W, Washingion, DC 20258:_and tothe Office of infomation 1 ang Requietory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, . .
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an:ﬁgﬁﬁgéﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ?vm m Fobd Safety X Olher Ccmsumcr Fro(ccnof\
| DATE 2. RECORD NQ. S T Ty eSTABUSHMENT NO. -
07/0612010 0022-2010-16974 17776 M/ |
4 TO (Name and Tide) T ""M"'E-FEEES&NEL'NB'TEI_EE-m T ) .
Mohammad S. Malik, President, President/GM : n oor Supervisor '
6. RELEVANT REGULATION(S) o e T
313.4;313.2 .
7 SECTION/PAGE OF EST. PROCEDURE PLAN 1 HAcce | ssop " OTHER

- N/A

% ISP CODE : 9 NONCOMPLIANCE CLASSIFICATION INDICATORS

04C02 . PRODUCT - Protocol

e

{0. DESCRIPTION OF NONCOMPLIANCE

On 07/06/2010 at 0722 hours while conducting antemorter inspection ] observed a humane handling noncompliance under
procedure code 04C02. When the door to the trailer was being opened a goat fell off the wuck, approximately 5 5 feet onto
its back hitting its head o Lacerations to the right ear and ocular region were inflicted by the fall.

immediately informed M G)E). B I Floor Supervisor, of the noncompliance. The remaining goats were in no inimediate
hann of falling. The mentioned noncompliance does not meaet the regulatory requirements of 3131 as the siriation did not

prevent the enimal from receiving unnecessary injury.
AL 1002 hours [ conducted a verification to ensure all animals had access o water and found that the animals {n the small

pen, "hallway”, did not. [ notified Mr at 1005 hours of the noncompliance. Water is required to be accessible to all

animals as per 313.2(e).
This document serves as Wriften notification that your failure to comply with regulatory requirement(s) could result in

additional regulatory ar administrative action.
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